As of Friday, March 25, 2005

The announcements on page 1 and questions 3, 42, and 57-89 are modified or new.

Questions and Answers

for

RFP 2005-05 Traffic Data Collection Software Project

Announcements from the pre-proposal vendors conference:
· Evaluation scoring (Section 5.6 of the RFP) has been changed to:

· Understanding of the project

5%

· Experience and qualifications

10%

· Methodology and management plan
10%

· Functionality




40%

· Cost proposal evaluation


15%

· Source code ownership


20%

· Emphasis on Section 4.4.6:

The response must include a description of how the vendor’s product will satisfy each requirement in Appendix A even if the vendor’s “base” product satisfies the requirement.

Q-1) Does the state intend to eventually address the requirements of motorcycle officers and others who lack access to MDCs, or are law enforcement agencies expected (or encouraged) to contract independently with vendors to provide systems that are appropriate for these users?  There don’t seem to be any requirements regarding handheld devices.
A-1) There are at least three specific references to handheld devices:
3.6.4 
3.6.6.2
3.7.1.2
Hand held devices do need to be considered for this project.  
Q-2) This RFP document includes a requirement to provide 5 years of Audited financial statements. Would you accept a response that does not include 5 years of audited statements with a promise to provide same within 30 days of the response? 
A-2) Yes.
Q-3) There are not many hardware specs listed in the RFP.  Is hardware to be included as part of this project?

A-3) No.  In general, acquiring hardware will be the responsibility of each individual law enforcement agency.  

Q-4) Is the $400K intended to cover statewide licensing?

A-4) Yes, that is our starting point.  

Q-5) Is this project just for WSP or all LEAs in the state?

A-5) We are intending to make the software that is procured available to all law enforcement agencies in the state.

Q-6) Paragraph 3.6.2 requires an interface to State's data exchange architecture being constructed for the JIN.  Does this interface follow the requirements of Paragraph 3.6.1?  Is there a document available that defines the JIN interface, and if so, how do we access that document?
A-6) To the degree the two sections apply to each other, yes, they will meet each other’s requirements.  We’ll look into posting any available JIN documentation on the project web page.

Q-7) Is talking with JIN OK to gain a better understanding of the data exchange requirements?

A-7) Yes.
Q-8) What is the intention of the State regarding the scope of the deployment of the client applications to be provided by the selected vendor under Paragraphs 3.6.6.3 and 3.6.6.4 of this contract?
A-8) The vendor will be expected to deploy the application to a small (less than 6) group of law enforcement officers for live testing purposes.

Q-9) Is this product expected to interface with TraCS, or replace it – what is the relationship with the TraCS product?

A-9) TraCS was tested in a limited proof of concept pilot project in 2003 by the WSP and AOC.  No further implementation or use of the TraCS product was made in this state.  We do not anticipate the TDCS to interface with TraCS.  There is no relationship between the two products. 
Q-10) Is the State looking for a 100% custom solution or an off the shelf solution?
A-10) The state does not have a preference as to whether the solution is custom or off the shelf.  The state does expect that the vendor will have previously created the required pieces of functionality in some sort of application in order to be able to give us a demo, if selected as one of the top three vendors in the first round.
Q-11) Is the state expecting to purchase all client software through this procurement, or will individual agencies be funding their own deployments individually? 
A-11) See Question 4.
Q-12) With regard to the above question, would the state prefer per/unit client license costs, or is there a specific quantity target that vendors should price to? 
A-12) As stated in the RFP, the state would prefer to own the software to distribute at will.  For estimating purposes, there are around 12,000 law enforcement officers in the state, with around 8,000 concurrent users.  The state would assume there are price breaks with large targeted quantities
Q-13) Section 3.5.4 lists a requirement for the use of MSIE 6.0+ or compatible Web browser’s “communications” interface.  Will the state please further clarify this requirement in terms of expected functionality of this interface? 
A-13) This may be open for further discussion – the state expects client communications with the internet to be accomplished via a web browser.
Q-14) Section 3.6.3 lists requirements for both disconnected operability and the use of a Web portal.  Will the state please clarify whether the expectation is for the deployment of two separate application platforms?  I.e. Thick and thin client? 
A-14) The state’s expectation is for a single application platform.  If there are requirements that conflict in your understanding, respond in a way that covers the lowest common denominator and we’ll work out the conflict during our design phase contract.
Q-15) Section 3.6.3.5 lists a requirement for the capability to transfer data at “no less than 40Kbps in a wireless environment.”  Yet section 3.7.2.1 lists CDPD as a required wireless technology which only supports 19.2Kbps.  Will the state please clarify this requirement? 
A-15) The statement is that the application be capable of communicating at 40Kbps.  There are slower technologies with which the application must also communicate.
Q-16) Section 3.6.7.6 lists a requirement to interface to “other systems that supply information.”  Will vendors be required to interface to any systems outside of the WSP ACCESS system to obtain data? 
A-16) See question 22.
Q-17) Section 3.7.4 describes required import/export facilities for application data.  Will the state please clarify whether this functionality is expected at the server or client level? 
A-17) In this context, the expectation is at the client level.  The goal is to help the officers create the myriad of reports and other documents they need.
Q-18) Section 3.7.5.1 requires “training and test systems.”  Is it the state’s intention to deploy 3 separate systems, (Production, Test and Training) or 2 separate systems (Production and Test/Training) for this project? 
A-18) The intent was to identify two separate systems – one for training and one for testing.
Q-19) Section 3.7.5.6 describes the ability to “enable or disable system interfaces.”  Will the state be providing separate live interface connections for the Test/Training system(s) as well? 
A-19) The test and training systems will certainly have to demonstrate all the functionality that the production version will contain.  This should relate to question 18 regarding multiple systems.
Q-20) Section 3.6.2, what level of functionality or requirements will be needed to provide support for the JIN project?

A-20) You shouldn’t need to be supporting the JIN project.  Several documents regarding the JIN effort have been added to the RFP web page. www.courts.wa.gov/procure 
Q-21) Section 3.6.21, Signature capture, does the state desire to have this as an optional feature in the event signature capture requirements are changed?

A-21) Yes.  

Q-22) Section 3.7.2, other relevant law enforcement information systems, can you describe what these might be?

A-22) These other systems would typically be local applications that are capable of using a license plate number or driver license number to retrieve DOL, criminal history, etc. information.  This information can then be auto-populated into the TDCS.

Q-23) Section 4.2.4, SOW/DDD development compensation, is this included in the states $400,000 budget for this project or are the funds for this development in addition to your allocated budget?

A-23) Yes - $400K is all the state has.
Q-24) Section 4.3.2, TDCS budget, where was the budget number derived for this project? Does the state foresee this budget funding this entire procurement?

A-24) A couple years ago, the state received an estimate from a vendor with a working application similar to e-ticketing.  They felt they could modify their existing application to meet our requirements for about the budgeted amount.  The state has no ties to nor current work efforts with this vendor.

Q-25)  Can the state describe how other law enforcement agencies will participate in the TDCS project? Will the other participating agencies be responsible for procuring the additional licenses/software to join the TDCS?

A-25) See questions 4, 5 and 12

Q-26) Section 4.4.8, is the state asking for hardware solutions in this procurement?

A-26) A simple, high level description of necessary hardware is being asked for.  We’re wanting to understand what expectations to start laying out for law enforcement agencies.  Defining the detail specifications for the hardware is not necessary.  For example, will each law enforcement agency be required to purchase a server?  Or, is only one per city or county needed?
Q-27) The RFP states that there will be multiple communications technologies. Can you provide more details on what those technologies are?

A-27) See section 3.7.2.1 of the RFP for the types of communication
technologies expected to be used by TDCS.
Q-28) In the section defining the State’s responsibilities there is no mention of the State participating in the testing process. Will State employees be available to participate in the testing?

A-28) Yes.  We expect to have officers involved in acceptance testing of the application.

Q-29) There is a requirement to provide training to State personnel. What is the number of these employees to be trained?

A-29) The state expects 3 persons from each of the four state agencies will be given the System Administrator training - Total 12 persons.
Q-30) There is a requirement to provide training to State trainers. What is the number of these employees to be trained?

A-30) The state expects 2 persons from each of the four state agencies will be given the Train the Trainer training - Total 8 persons.
Q-31) The RFP states that handheld devices may not be applicable for entering collision information. Is it expected that different devices will be used for each type of transaction?

A-31) No.  All types of devices may be used for all types of transactions.

Q-32) Can we obtain copies of the ticket and collision report?

A-32) Yes.  We can post them on the RFP web page.  However, these are what are currently used, not what will be approved to use with an electronic system in the future.
Q-33) 3.6.4 (Page 16 of 41) states: “The application shall be adaptable to work well on desktops, laptops, notebooks, tablets, and handheld devices (handheld devices may not be applicable for collisions)”.  Is a handheld (PDA) version of the Collision report mandatory deliverable or not?

A-33) No.  We are not expecting to require that a PDA offer data capture capability for collision reports.
Q-34) Will a list of vendors attending be provided?

A-34) Yes.  We’ll post on the RFP web page the list of vendors that attended the preproposal conference.
Q-35) Will all questions and answers be posted on the web-site or e-mailed to each company responding?

A-35) Questions and answers will be posted on the web page.

Q-36) With reference to the “Driver’s checks” specified in paragraph 3.6.6.7, what are the protocol requirements of the message switch or system message manager that need to be embedded in the mobile application?

A-36) These requirements will be developed during the detailed design phase by the Apparently Successful Vendor and state's technical staff.  For purposes of responding to this RFP, state the assumptions you are making to support your proposal.
Q-37) With reference to the radio network or link identified in paragraphs 2.2.1.8 and 3.7.2.3, what is the message protocol and throughput capacity to be provided by the State? Would it be reasonable to expect a TCP/IP or similar protocol to provide error correction and management for longer messages?

A-37) Again, the state will rely on the detailed design phase of the project to establish communications standards with other systems.  For purposes of responding to this RFP, state the assumptions you are making to support your proposal.
Q-38) Point 3.6.7.6 -   Are there any current specifications available as to the interfaces to be used for querying Agency databases (ie. Department Of Licensing, NCIC, etc.)

A-38) No – the state is not expecting this application to directly query other agencies.  We would rather reuse that capability from other applications than pay for it to be developed again.

Q-39) Is a separate budget being used for the procurement of servers and enterprise server software or are back end hardware and software requirements to be met through the vendor proposal?

A-39) Yes, for the first part; no, to the second part.

Q-40) With reference to 4.4.9.8 and 3.6.4, how many different, and what types of, hardware devices will the vendor be required to interface to its client application with the initial deliverables?

A-40) For 3.6.4 – seems like 3.6.4 answers the question.  What other info is desired? 4.4.9.8 isn’t a hardware question.  
Q-41) Can the state supply a process flow representative of the electronic process – similar to the paper process that is represented in appdendix C?
A-41) The state is expecting to define that process during the detail design phase of the project.  A generic representation of that process has not yet been developed.

Q-42) To clarify scope – this project will not produce collision reports?

A-42) The scope of the TDCS project includes implemention of tickets and collision reports.  The four-week planning and detailed design phase will determine the future phases and priorities.
Q-43) Is the state willing to extend the due date for the RFP responses?

A-43) Yes.  The due date for responses has been extended to April 7.  Please see the RFP web page for a revised schedule related to section 4.7 of the RFP.
Q-44) If the response due date is extended, will the question/answer period date be extended?

A-44) Yes.  See revised schedule on RFP web page.
Q-45) What level of technical competency is the state looking for to be able to modify/create forms?  If non-technical people can make the changes, is that worth more points?

A-45) We expect technical staff to develop forms, views, edits, pick lists, etc. If the application is flexible enough to enable non-technical staff to do some of this work, that is helpful, but without some objective criteria to evaluate, we are unable to award additional points.
Q-46) Who is developing the XML schemas to be used?

A-46) WSDOT is developing the collision report XML schema.  AOC and JIN are working together with the GJXDM to develop the ticket XML schema.

Q-47) What is the contact information for someone at JIN to provide information to us?

A-47) Please provide questions in writing to Brian LeDuc at brianl@dis.wa.gov .
Q-48) If wireless systems are used, will the data need to have some sort of security wrapper?

A-48) Yes.

Q-49) Will ease of including collision reports in the future be part of the evaluation?

A-49) Yes.  This falls under the requirements of easily sharing data between forms.
Q-50) What are the requirements for sending ticket information to DOL?

A-50) This project is data capture only.  There are no requirements in this project to send adjudicate ticket information to DOL.

Q-51) Why are you not continuing to use TraCS?

A-51) See question 9.  The timeline to make changes was on the order of 2 or more years.  We want to implement more quickly than that.

Q-52) Has a new uniform citation been designed?

A-52) Not, yet.  We are actively working with the uniform citation committee to create a new ticket form.  We expect this committee will address printed tickets.  They are not likely to establish a uniform screen format for data capture.

Q-53) In section 3.5.1.4 of the RFP, there is mention of screen shots.  What level of detail is required?

A-53) The intent is to receive high level information – enough to give evaluators some idea of how the system will flow.  Very detailed descriptions are not required, but could be beneficial if they provide more information.

Q-54) Will the evaluators be willing to look at a live prototype as part of the evaluation?

A-54) No.  The extra time, training, etc required to make sure the evaluators properly use the prototype make this effort too difficult.  We’ll save that review for the live demo review.

Q-55) Who are the RFP evaluators?

A-55) Current plans for evaluators include:  a Tacoma police officer, a Thurston County Sheriff officer, a Washington State Patrol trooper, a business or IT representative from WSDOT, an IT representative from DOL, and an IT representative from WSP.

Q-56) Will data be routed to a WSP RMS?

A-56) WSP will not be a central repository for all law enforcement agencies.  The data exchange service being implemented by JIN will be sophisticated enough to be able to route various documents to the correct locations.  This will be based on information contained in the routing packets.
Q-57) What vendors have previously showcased TDCS technical solutions to the State that are considered viable products? 

A-57) List is published on RFP web page.

Q-58) What products have been previously showcased to the State that provide for COTS functionality included in scope of the RFP? 

A-58) We have not documented this information.
Q-59) What were the details specific to identified deficiencies with the State pilot of the e-Citations project? 

A-59) See the post pilot review document that has been posted on the RFP web page.

Q-60) What are the list and descriptions of requested enhancements that were communicated to the State of Iowa for the TraCS solution? 

A-60) Those items are all included in the current RFP.  They were primarily focused on archtecture, software developers kit, and UI issues.

Q-61) Could the deficiencies (Q3) be ranked by order of importance and mapped to the requirements listed in Appendix A for purposes of clarification? 

A-61) At this time, the project is not able to generate this information.  All requirements are documented in the RFP.

Q-62) Has additional project funding been identified and requested by what State agency? 

A-62) Potential funding sources have been identified and requests for funding may be made when and if appropriate.
Q-63) What additional funding, if any, has been requested? 
A-63) See Question 62.
Q-64) Given that future project phases were mentioned at the pre-bid conference, what are the list of future phases of this project that have been identified by the State at this time and what are the future enhancements and the anticipated budgets for same? 

A-64) Future phases for the eTRIP project are anticipated, however, task lists and budgets have not yet been established.
Q-65) Can the core development of the customized solution be performed off-site in US based facilities? 

A-65) The State prefers that project management and development occur locally to facilitate good communication and responsiveness.   Details of work location will be negotiated during the project planning and detailed design phase. 
Q-66) Will the State have law enforcement officers participate in the end-user testing and acceptance of the customized solution? 

A-66) Yes.

Q-67) What system interfaces to other agencies that been identified?   

A-67) Appendix C of the RFP identifies agencies with which system interfaces will exist.

Q-68) Once the TDCS design specifications of the customized solution are completed, will the State advertise for a competitive bid to develop/deliver this solution from qualified vendors? 

A-68) The plan is to continue working with the design spec vendor through completion of the TDCS project.  Future phases of the overall eTRIP project may or may not undergo additional procurement processes, depending on the remaining needs of the state.
Q-69) Is the State expecting this system to have any real-time interface with DOL and other government systems? If so, what interfaces are planned? 

A-69) See question 16.

Q-70) Since the supporting architecture for this solution is expected to support wireless communications from mobile computer devices, could more explanatory information for this architecture be provided? 
A-70) The state will be relying on the vendor to propose technical solutions for this aspect of the project.
Q-71) What specific security considerations have been placed on the solution given a wireless architecture framework? 

A-71) The state will be relying on the vendor to propose technical solutions for this aspect of the project.
Q-72) Who would our project manager report to in the State for during this engagement? 

A-72) Dan Belles, Washington State Patrol Project Manager is the lead manager for this project.

Q-73) 3.5.1.5.12 Ability to “undo” multiple entries. Do you want to undo data entered in a field or undo data in multiple types of fields?
A-73) The objective is to end up with an undo process where you are not limited to undoing just the last entry.  The system will allow a series of entries to be undone – similar to the way MS Word allows a series of actions to be undone.

Q-74) 3.5.2.2 IBM application, database and print servers. What IBM applications are you referring to?

A-74) Section 3.5.2.2 of the RFP regarding IBM application refers to the IBM Blade server hardware that the WSP has adopted as its standard server platform. This section does not require or relate to any specific IBM software. 
Q-75) 3.6.3.1 The application shall operate effectively and reliably in both connected and disconnected environments and provide users at remote sites across the state access to backend systems in a secure manner.   Will individual agencies need access to each others data or to a central server where this application will run.  For example, will an officer in Seattle PD want to access data specific to a neighboring city on their server? Or, will all officers in the state access data from a centralized server?

A-75) This statement refers to providing/retrieving data to/from local backend systems.  There is not a requirement at this time for officers to view data from departments outside their own.  If a law enforcement agency does not have a local backend system, then a central repository will serve that purpose.
Q-76) 3.6.6.8 The application shall allow a state system administrator to apply business rules and business edits to any electronic form for data accuracy.  Can you please elaborate?

A-76) A person designated as a system administrator can modify the business rules that are applied to the fields on a form.  This system administrator would in the employ of one of the state agencies that maintains the TDCS.  This would not be a system administrator at the local law enforcement level.

Q-77) 3.6.16.1 The application shall be able to record and display the status and flow of forms submitted to external agencies and allow for efficient error correction for quality control purposes.  Please define external agencies and the process of  flow of forms.

A-77) See appendix C.  The general flow of data in Appendix C is what is being referred to.  The system should identify whether an electronic form is still in the back office being reviewed, or has been sent off to the courts or DOT, etc.

Q-78) Can you elaborate on who, and how many personnel, should be present, from the ASV, for the project planning and design phase? Section 4.2.4 states that the ASV’s Project Manager and members of the ASV’s Project Team will work in Olympia, WA. Does this mean all project members, including the software engineers? 
A-78) The state’s expectation is that the vendor team will be able to understand the project requirements well enough to quickly make estimations regarding scope and cost for implementation of the requirements.  The purpose is to have the people that can make these decisions devoted to the design effort such that turn around for the planning effort is very fast.  The vendor would certainly propose a team that could meet these expectations.  The state is not necessarily in a position to know how many vendor staff would be required for this effort.
Q-79) Is the DDD a detailed technical specification or a functional specification? 
A-79) The DDD will address both Functional and non-functional requirements.
Q-80) Is the state requesting a custom application development project? 
A-80) See question 10.
Q-81) The RFP has stated in several sections that the scope of the project includes Citations and Collision data capture by officers, yet the responses to the Questions have indicated the scope of the project is Citations only. Can you please clarify whether the state is looking for a vendor that will provide Collisions as part of the initial project, and whether points will be awarded for this capability?
A-81) See Question 42 regarding project scope.  Points will not be awarded for business functionality in an existing application.  
Q-82) Is the intention of this proposal to provide a software product that the state can use for providing only citation/collision reports, or is the state wanting a product that will allow for additional forms (such as DUI Arrest/incident/crime/vehicle inspection). 
A-82) The state would like a product that can provide for additional forms beyond tickets and collision reports.
Q-83) With regard to the above question, does the state prefer to have additional forms developed by in-house personnel or does that state want new forms to be supplied by the vendor? 
A-83) Section 3.6.17 of the RFP is intending to identify that state personnel will be able to develop new forms.
Q-84) Does the state intend to purchase additional software development services for additional forms, features and enhancements or does it intend to provide all of the future software development for the product? 
A-84) The state could go either way in in this decision, depending on a variety of factors.  This decision will be made on an as needed basis.
Q-85) Does the state intend to purchase additional services and maintenance subsequent to the project or does it intend to provide the maintenance for all the agencies in the state? 
A-85) See question 12.  The state would prefer to purchase services for maintenance when needed.
Q-86) 3.6.27.4 A command to print the various elements of a displayed record at any time Question:  Please elaborate what you mean by “various elements of a displayed record”

A-86) The various elements would be the fields being displayed from the ticket or collision report currently being accessed – whether during data entry, review, etc.
Q-87) 3.7.2.2 Vendors shall describe in detail any interfaces with mobile data systems that they have deployed previously in other sites. The description shall include the mobile data system to which the interface was built and the functionality of the interface. Please include any operational or technical limitations of the interface.
Question:  By referring to mobile data systems do you mean MDC /PDA/Laptops in cars or applications that run on MDC.

A-87) Any of the solutions mentioned would qualify.  The state is interested in any efforts that have been put forth in this area.
Q-88) Is it acceptable for a vendor to use a pre-negotiated agreement that is already in place between the vendor and another WA State Agency"? 
A-88) No.

Q-89) During the Bidders Conference … it was mentioned that a “Pilot” program will (may) be required.   If this is necessary- How do you see a pilot taking place?   over what period of time ?   Number of participants ?  Equipment to be tested ? 
A-89) See questions 8, 28, and 66.  The state will view this as an acceptance test process.  Current thought has about 6 to 10 officers participating in testing that actually has the officers creating tickets in the field, electronically.  Equipment for the testing will be supplied by the state.  Details for a test time period have not been determined, but somewhere in the magnitude of weeks, not months would be reasonable.
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